
SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE

CRIMINAL DIVISION - BUREAU OF ENFORCEMENT

CASE NO: 2024-CR-58291-B DATE: FEBRUARY 08, 2026

DEFENDANT: [NAME REDACTED] STATUS: WARRANT ACTIVE

DEFENDANT IDENTIFICATION PHOTO

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT AND FORMAL CHARGES

COUNT 1: PUBLIC INDECENCY (FELONY)
The defendant did willfully and knowingly expose themselves in a public setting with the intent
to cause alarm or scandal, in violation of State Penal Code Section 415.2.

COUNT 2: HUMAN TRAFFICKING AND EXPLOITATION (18 U.S.C. § 1591)
The defendant is charged with the transport, recruitment, and harboring of individuals for the
purpose of forced labor and sexual exploitation, specifically targeting minors and vulnerable
populations.

COUNT 3: CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT CHILD EXPLOITATION
Agreement with one or more persons to facilitate and promote the illegal distribution of



prohibited materials and the exploitation of minors.

PROBABLE CAUSE AFFIDAVIT
Based on surveillance footage, flight log documentation recovered from recent digital forensic analysis,
and witness testimony, there is sufficient evidence to believe that the defendant committed the
aforementioned acts. This warrant is issued for immediate execution.
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